
From: Carol Heynen Wooten
To: Stephen Hartzell; Jae Lim
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180924-04505; call sign: E190848
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 3:29:37 PM

Hi Jae,
 
I hope your Monday is off to a good start!
 
Stephen Hartzell copied me on your email and I wanted to let you know that “Permitted List” works
just fine.
 
Thank you for giving us the opportunity to fix.
 
Sincerely,
 
Carol
 
Carol Heynen Wooten, FCC Regulatory Specialist 

t: 919.882.2504  

1700 Wells Fargo Capitol Center
150 Fayetteville Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601 
P.O. Box 1800 (27602)  

   
From: Stephen Hartzell <SHARTZELL@brookspierce.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 4:04 PM
To: 'Jae Lim' <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Cc: Carol Heynen Wooten <CHEYNEN@brookspierce.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180924-04505; call sign: E190848
 
Thanks Jae.  We will take a look and get back to you.  I appreciate the email.  Have a great weekend.
 
Best,
- Stephen
 
Stephen Hartzell 
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t: 919.839.0300  
f: 336.232.9209 

1700 Wells Fargo Capitol Center
150 Fayetteville Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601 
P.O. Box 1800 (27602)  

   
From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 3:51 PM
To: Stephen Hartzell <SHARTZELL@brookspierce.com>
Subject: SES-REG-20180924-04505; call sign: E190848
 
Hi Stephen Hartzell,
 
Your form 312 schedule B is incomplete.
 
Please provide a PntComm.
 
Please let me know if the Permitted List works for you.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this e-mail transmittal is privileged and confidential intended for the addressee
only. If you are neither the intended recipient nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-
mail to the intended recipient, any disclosure of this information in any way or taking of any action in
reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
person transmitting the information immediately.
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